


 GLENCOE PARK DISTRICT
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

Tuesday, August 20, 2019 - 7:00 p.m. 
Watts Community Center 

Consistent with the requirements of the Illinois Compiled Statutes 5 ILCS 120/1 
through 120/6 (Open Meetings Act), notices of this meeting were posted. 

Meeting Location:  Watts Recreation Center 305 Randolph, Glencoe, IL 60022 

A G E N D A 
I. Call to Order 

II. Roll Call
III. Consent Agenda Items

A. Minutes of July 16, 2019 Regular Board Meeting (pgs. 4-7) 
B. Approval of the Bills (pgs. 8-26)

IV. Matters from the Public
V. Action Items 

A. Approval of the Takiff IT room expansion/HVAC replacement bid (pgs. 27-28)
B. Approval of agreement for services related to the development of the Watts Recreation

Center Master Plan and PARC Grant Application (pgs. 29-89) 
C. Approval of the Lincoln Playground Design (pgs. 90-130)
D. Approval of emergency repairs of Takiff Center air handler #1& 3 compressors (pgs. 131-132)

VI. Other Business
VII. Park Tour (pgs. 133-134)

 Watts Park
 Milton Park
 Kalk Park Pathway
 Lakefront Tennis Courts 
 South and Green Bay Park 
 Shelton Park
 Maintenance Center

VIII. Adjournment

The Glencoe Park District is subject to the requirements of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990. Individuals with disabilities who plan to 
attend this meeting and who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have 
questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or facilities, are asked to contact the Park District at 847-835-3030. Executive Director Email: 
lsheppard@glencoeparkdistrict.com  



III. Consent Agenda Items
Section 2.06(b) of the Open Meetings Act allows a public entity to approve

minutes either within 30 days after the relevant meeting OR at the public body’s
second subsequent regular meeting, whichever is LATER. For consistency, all

minutes will be approved at the subsequent Regular Board Meeting.

Items on the Consent Agenda are representative of routine actions by the Board
of Directors or staff. Members of the Board of Park Commissioners are invited
and encouraged to call the Executive Director prior to the meeting with any

questions about consent agenda items.

The Board President asks for a motion to adopt the consent agenda items.
However, if any member of the Board wishes to discuss any item on the consent
agenda, for any reason whatsoever, he or she may ask that the item be removed

from the consent agenda and the President will change the agenda per the
request.

The Executive Director recommends approval of the consent agenda.

Glencoe Park District
August 2019 Board Meeting



DRAFT

MINUTES OF JULY 16, 2019 REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
GLENCOE PARK DISTRICT 

999 GREEN BAY ROAD, GLENCOE, ILLINOIS  60022 

The meeting was called to order at 7:01pm and roll was called. 

Commissioners present:  Staff present: 
Lisa Brooks, President Lisa Sheppard, Executive Director/Secretary 
Michael Covey, Treasurer  Carol Mensinger, Director of Finance/HR
Dudley Onderdonk, Commissioner Chris Leiner, Director of Parks/Maintenance 
 Bobby Collins, Director of Recreation/Facilities 
Commissioner Absent:   Erin Classen, Supt. of Marketing/Comm. 
Stefanie Boron, Commissioner Jenny Runkel, Administrative Assistant
Josh Lutton, Commissioner 

Members of the public in attendance who signed in or spoke:  Marc Jones, Jasmine 
Jones, January Stramaglia 

Consent Agenda:  A motion was made by Commissioner Onderdonk to approve the 
consent agenda items as presented including Minutes of June 18, 2019 Finance 
Committee of the Whole meeting, June 18, 2019 Regular Board meeting, July 9, 2019 
Committee of the Whole meeting, and Approval of the Bills. Commissioner Covey 
seconded the motion. No further discussion ensued. Roll call vote taken: 
  AYES: Covey, Onderdonk, Brooks 
  NAYS: None 
  ABSENT: Boron, Lutton 

Matters from the Public: Mark Jones, president of the Waukegan Park District Board, 
thanked the Board and staff for busing Waukegan children to experience beach safety 
yesterday at Glencoe Beach on behalf of the entire Waukegan Board. The Union Boys 
and Girls Club were paired with Waukegan children for the program. 

Financial Report:  The District is four months into the fiscal year. Beach revenue is 
down due to weather. This past weekend was great and we are hoping to move forward 
and cut down on the difference. The Recreation Dept. is showing a decrease due to
timing of camp payments, field trip planning, GJK payment collection, and capital 
expenditures. Watts’s compressor preventive maintenance was done earlier instead of 
in October just before opening. Beach financial comparisons were reviewed; this 
weather year is similar to four years ago. 

After the last storm at the beach, staff were able to use equipment to move rock to the 
other side of the beach to create a ramp. There is catastrophic damage by the beach 
lockers. One big storm could affect the boating beach. 

Watts experienced increased revenue due to the cold snap allowing Watts to stay open 
until March 10 although the normal closing date is March 1. 



2

Staff Reports: Staff shared additional information not included in their Board Reports.

Director of Finance and Human Resources: Staff is gearing up for fall registration on 
July 31. 

Director of Recreation and Facilities: The Director thanked Rotary for cosponsoring/ 
funding the Beach Safety event. This past Saturday, 14 families with mostly 2 year olds 
visited our preschool expo to experience new enrichments. Our new athletics manager 
should be chosen before the next meeting. A trend since 2017, children are staying in 
Children’s Circle year-round instead of participating in summer camp. Summer camp is 
affected by weather and staff are utilizing the summer training received that included 
downtime activities for rainy days. Summer camp’s 8-week to 4-week shift is due to 
people wanting to try new things and travel plans. Action Camp’s newly implemented 
one-week session was extremely successful resulting in considerably increased 
revenue, as well as more specialty camps without taking away from traditional camps. 
Pickleball has a small but mighty following. Watts tennis courts will have both tennis and 
pickleball lines.

Director of Parks and Facilities Maintenance: This season went from too much rain to 
no rain, so staff is out in force watering plants and fields. Staff also wrapped up Fourth 
of July festivities. Strategic planning of field improvements to Berlin Field and other 
fields annually make it less labor intensive in spring. Tennis court resurfacing will take 
place at the end of the month as well as nets/posts replacement at Lakefront tennis 
courts. Park pathways at Lakefront Park pathways will be resurfaced and benches 
replaced and Watts Park pathway resurfaced. 

Superintendent of Marketing and Communications: The fall brochure went out last 
week, there was a push for Fourth of July and the Beach Safety event. 

Safety and Wellness Committee: The loss control review’s revamped process to 
improve existing current policies and procedures is in the works. The District will have a 
number of fire and tornado drills and a new emergency action plan. The Village assists 
with fire drills and intruder training. The District has the same training as the school 
district, however we are an open community center versus a locked down school with 
the exception of our ELC wing. 

Executive Director’s Report:  Executive Director Sheppard thanked our staff and Board 
for the Fourth of July that was bigger and better than ever. An event wrap up meeting 
with the Village is upcoming. Changes necessitated by wet parks ended up being 
successful and will be kept in future, for example, the stage move created a street 
theatre atmosphere. Some features will be scaled back due to this year being the 150th.
The Village was in charge of the parade, beer tent, food trucks, and partially the 
fireworks. The District, Village, and community will need to discuss holding the event on 
July 3 or 4 next year, because the staff are paid double-time on Saturday holidays. The 
patriotic committee, donations, and funding were reviewed.



3

North Shore dive training on the beach is on July 18. 

The August committee meeting is canceled. The August 20 Board meeting begins at 
Watts with a couple action items then on to a park tour via District bus. There is a 
Lakefront Advisory Group meeting on July 30 and a Dog Park Task Force meeting on 
July 31.

Executive Director Sheppard is on vacation Thursday through Monday and will be able 
to answer texts and phone calls, but not emails. 

We received a letter from Representative Brad Schneider congratulating us on our Gold 
Medal Finalist status. 

Staff is continuing on work applying for the OSLAD Grant due August 15 and waiting for 
the result of our trail grants.

Action Items: 

Approval of Resolution No. 901: A Resolution for the Commitment of $650,000 of the 
Corporate fund Balance and $850,000 of the Recreation Fund Balance for Future 
Capital Projects of the Glencoe Park District:  A motion was made by Commissioner 
Onderdonk to approve Resolution No. 901: a resolution for the commitment of $650,000 
of the corporate fund balance and $850,000 of the recreation fund balance for future 
capital projects of the Glencoe Park District as presented. Commissioner Covey 
seconded the motion. No further discussion ensued. Roll call vote taken: 
 AYES:  Covey, Onderdonk, Brooks
 NAYS: None 
 ABSENT: Boron, Lutton 

Approval of the Annual Treasurer’s Report:  A motion was made by Commissioner 
Onderdonk to approve the Annual Treasurer’s Report as presented. Commissioner 
Covey seconded the motion. No further discussion ensued. Roll call vote taken: 
 AYES:  Covey, Onderdonk, Brooks
 NAYS: None 
 ABSENT: Boron, Lutton 

Approval to Cancel the August Regular Committee Meeting:  A motion was made by 
Commissioner Onderdonk to approve canceling the August Regular Committee 
meeting. Commissioner Covey seconded the motion. No further discussion ensued. Roll 
call vote taken: 
 AYES:  Covey, Onderdonk, Brooks
 NAYS: None 
 ABSENT: Boron, Lutton 

Matters from the Public: There was no one wishing to address the Board. 

Other Business: There was no other business. 



4

Adjourn: Commissioner Onderdonk moved to adjourn the meeting at 7:39pm. 
Commissioner Covey seconded the motion, which passed by unanimous voice vote. 

Respectfully submitted, 

                   
Lisa M. Sheppard 
Secretary 









































V. Action Item A
Approval of Takiff IT room expansion/HVAC

replacement bid

Glencoe Park District
August 2019 Board Meeting



Glenc

TO:

FROM:

SUBJEC

DATE: 

At the Au
replacem

The total
by-owner
is $67,50

To appro

B
B

For a tota

Recomm
Chicago

coe Park Distric

 Board

  Lisa S
 Maint

CT: Takiff

 8/15/1

ugust 14, 20
ment, three qu

l budget for t
r work. The 

00. Based on

ove the lowe

Base Bid A IT
Base Bid B H

al of $67,500

mended Mot
IL, for Base

Cont

Amber M
Blue 

Fe 

ct / 999 Green

INT

d of Commis

Sheppard, Ex
tenance; Car

f Center IT R

19

019 bid open
ualified bids

the project is
construction

n the bid resu

st responsibl

T Room Exp
HVAC Repla

0

tion: The app
e Bid A and B

tractor

Mechanica
Reef LLC

Moran

 Bay Road / Gl
www.glen

TEROFFIC

ssioners

xecutive Dir
rol Mensinge

Room Expan

ning for the T
 were receiv

s $75,000. T
n budget for 
ults and proje

le bidder: B

pansion - $4
acement Exis

proval of the
Base Bid B, 

Bid 
$41,35
$49,00
$39,00

Bid Ope

al

lencoe, IL  600
coeparkdistrict

CE MEMOR

ector; Chris 
er, Director o

nsion/HVAC

Takiff Center
ved and open

This total bud
this phase o

ect budget st

Blue Reef LL

1,350
sting IT Roo

e lowest resp
for a total o

A
50.00 $26
00.00 $31
00.00 $57

ening Resu

022 / (847) 83
t.com 

RANDUM

Leiner, Dire
of  Finance 

C Replaceme

r IT Room E
ned.

dget include
of the work i
taff is recom

LC for the fo

om - $26,150

ponsible bid
of $67,500. 

Bid B 
6,150.00
1,000.00
7,000.00

ults

5-3030 / fax (

M

ector of Park
& Human R

ent   

Expansion an

es profession
in FY2019/2

mmending th

ollowing task

0

dder Blue Re

TOTAL B
$67,500.
$80,000.
$96,000.

847) 835-4942

ks & 
Resources 

nd HVAC 

nal services a
20 from Fund
he following:

ks:

ef LLC of 

BID
.00
.00
.00

2

and
d 65 
:



V. Action Item B
Approval of agreement for services related

to the development of the Watts Recreation
Center Master Plan and PARC Grant

Application

Glencoe Park District
August 2019 Board Meeting



Glenc

To:      B

From: L

SUBJEC
developm

The State
Park and
infrastruc
and up to
next fisca
applicatio

Staff beli
it would 
improvem
leading a
ice rink i

Therefor
specifica
the Park 
upstairs o
program 
related in
replacem
round am
Hockey t
to the dis
for use o

The cost
prepare

The ultim
Program

While th
cover the

coe Park Distric

oard of Com

Lisa Sheppard

CT: Approval
ment of the W

e of Illinois h
d Recreationa
cture enhanc
o $2.5 millio
al year inclu
ons will be d

ieves Watts 
be prudent t
ments would
a donation ca
improvemen

e, attached i
ally the devel
District will
of the Watts 
(which curr

nfrastructure
ment costs. In
menity. Starti
to install a te
strict*. This 
f the rink ou

t for the con
a PARC Gr

mate goal of
m.

his was not a
e cost witho

ct / 999 Green

mmissioners 

d, Executive

l of the Wigh
Watts Recrea

has announc
al Facility C
cements and 
on towards a 
udes 50 milli
due in Janua

Recreation C
to do a Maste
d cost. We al
ampaign to c

nts.

s an agreem
lopment of a
l include con
Recreation
ently has a w

e. This assess
n addition, w
ing Septemb
emporary spo
two-month t

utside of the 

ncept plan a
rant Applic

f this proces

a budgeted
out a need to

 Bay Road / Gl
www.glen

e Director an

ht & Compa
ation Center 

ced that there
onstruction
replacemen
project. The
on in fundin

ary of 2020.

Center would
er Plan of th
lso have iden
cover a porti

ment from Wi
a Watts Recr
ncept plans f
Center, whic

waitlist). Als
sment will fo

we are already
ber through O
ort court on 
trial run will
traditional ri

and assessm
cation.

ss is to have

item, surplu
o reduce the

lencoe, IL  600
coeparkdistrict

nd Chris Lein

any agreeme
Master Plan

e will be 202
Grant progra
ts. The grant
e Capital Pla
ng for the PA

d be an idea
he center to a
ntified some
on of the ma

ight & Comp
reation Cent
for the expan
ch would he
so included w
orecast the e
y at looking 
October 201
the studio ri

l be a great w
ink season.

ent is $32,50

e a grant rea

us funding f
e scope of ex

022 / (847) 83
t.com 

ner, Director

ent for servic
n and PARC

20 PARC Gr
am is specifi

nt provides up
an approved 
ARC Grant P

al candidate f
ascertain an 
e individuals
atching fund

pany for pro
er Master Pl

nsion of prog
elp us grow o
will be an as
existing lifes
g at ways to m
9, the Distri
ink at Watts 
way to gauge

00 with an a

ady plan for

from Fund 
xisting proj

5-3030 / fax (

r of Parks &

ces related to
C Grant Appl

rants availab
fically design
p to a 75% f
by the State

Program. We

for the PARC
estimate of h
 who may be

ds required to

ofessional ser
lan. The plan
gramming in
our Kids Clu
ssessment of
span of equip
make the ice
ct will partn
Recreation

e interest in 

additional $

r the 2020 P

65 (capital p
jects. 

847) 835-4942

Date:  7/2

& Maintenanc

o the 
lication 

ble in 2020. T
ned for 
funding matc
e of Illinois f
e anticipate g

C grant and 
how much 
e interested 
o be applied

rvices, 
n deliverable
nto the vacan
ub After Sch
f the ice rink
pment and 
e rinks a year
ner with DEK
Center at no
future option

$8,500 to 

PARC Gran

projects) wi

2

26/19

ce

The

ch
for
grant 

feels

in
d to 

e to 
nt
hool
k

r-
K
o cost 
ns

nt

ill



    

Glencoe Park District / 999 Green Bay Road / Glencoe, IL  60022 / (847) 835-3030 / fax (847) 835-4942 
www.glencoeparkdistrict.com 

Staff would seek separate Board of Commissioner approval before formally applying for 
the PARC Grant.

Recommended Motion: 
Approval of the Wight & Company agreement for services related to the development of the 
Watts Recreation Center Master Plan and PARC Grant Application for a total not to exceed 
$41,000.

*Information on DEK Hockey 
Starting September through October 2019, the district will partner with DEK Hockey to install a 
temporary sport court on the studio rink at Watts Recreation Center at no cost to the District. The 
District will charge DEK Hockey a small licensing fee for the fall. This two-month trial run will 
be a great way to gauge interest in future options for use of the rink outside of the traditional rink 
season. The court will be used for street hockey tournaments, clinics, and free open play hours 
for resident public use. Glencoe residents will be given a 10% discount on all DEK Hockey 
programs and leagues.  



 

•
•
•
•
•
•
•



 

                                                                             
 

 



 

                                                                             
 

•
•
•



 

                                                                             
 



Contact:
Mr. Scott Ward, P.E.

Principal, Vice President
P. 800.822.7670

sward@stevensengineers.com
www.stevensengineers.com

ICEICECCEICE RIRIRIR NK NKNKK ENGENGENGENGGGGGENGENGEE INEINN ERSERSERSRRRICICE RINK ENGINEERS

ICE RINK CONSULTATION AND DESIGN SERVICES
STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS

2017



PASSION EXPERIENCE

INNOVATION



Table of Contents
Forward..................................................... 1

Background / History................................ 2

Projects..................................................... 8

STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS



Forward
The ice system is the heart of every ice rink facility and plays a key 
role in  determining the economic and social success of the facility. 

or more of the facility’s total energy use. Generally, the ice system 

groups, facility managers, architects and other stakeholder groups 

the performance and longevity of the ice system, maximize the 

Sincerely, 
Stevens

 

quality and value to your project. 
 

We look forward to sharing our experience with you!

1



Section 1: Background & History



2

 as a refrigerant and the 

key role in the facility’s success.

each and every project. Our involvement in the industry not only includes the 

Stevens Engineers, Inc.
 

Year Established: 

Legal Status: 

Owners: 
Angela Popenhagen, PE  LEED AP  
&  

Employees:

   

Planning
Funding Assistance
Ice Arena Consultation
Feasibility Studies
Evaluation Studies
Energy and Operation Studies
Ice System Design
Construction Administration
Post Construction

Our Firm

Ice Rink Engineers

STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS



ICE RINK CONSULTATION AND DESIGN

GOAL

social success of each and every facility.

DESIGN PHILOSOPHY

COMMITMENT TO THE INDUSTRY

SUSTAINABILITY

facility’s success.

   systems, thermal storage, etc.; and    

   systems.

STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS

3



SERVICES

Feasibility Studies

Site Evaluation and Design

Building Program, Layout and Envelope

Ice System Design

important systems in an ice rink facility.  Since the success of the facility largely depends on the performance of the ice system, a 

Construction Observation

that they expect.

STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS

4



Energy and Operation Studies (E&O)

equipment replacement.

Evaluation Studies

groups and revenue. 

Funding Assistance

Project Delivery Method Options

right delivery method for you and your project. 

Geothermal Systems

STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS

5



Section 2: Team Members



TEAM MEMBERS AND QUALIFICATIONS

6

Scott A. Ward, P.E.
Principal/Vice President/Project Engineer

ice rink project. 

 
 

Achievements

AMSOIL Arena

Augsburg College Ice Arena

 

Colgate University New Ice Arena

Eden Prairie Community Center

Lund Arena

Ice Den in Paradise 

John J. Macinnes Student Ice Arena

Labahn Arena

Lansing Chapman Ice Arena

Lawson Arena

Sanford Center

Schawn’s Super Rink Expansion 

Sullivan Arena

Martha’s Vineyard Ice Arena

McDonald Memorial Center

Verizon Wireless Center

Volpe Center Expansion

Yost Ice Arena

STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS



7

 
 

understanding of the project process as his role 
progressed from resident project  

manager. 

 
 

Bud King Ice Arena

Burich Arena

Fargo Coliseum

Neilson-Reise Arena

Omni Center

Runestone Community Center

Wakota Civic Center

Willmar Civic Center

 

Jason R. Raverty, P.E.

Ben Boeke Ice Arena

Bud King Ice Arena

Casper Ice Arena

Chaska Curling and Event Center

Colgate University New Ice Arena

Ice Den

Runestone Community Center

Yost Ice Arena

Adam Thorson

 

STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS

TEAM MEMBERS AND QUALIFICATIONS



Section 3: Projects



Facility Name Client/Owner Location

Scope of Work

Dates

Facility Type & Use

E
va

lu
at

io
n

Fe
as

ib
ili

ty
 &

 C
on

ce
pt

C
IP

D
es

ig
n

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n

G
ra

nt
/R

eb
at

e

N
um

be
r o

f S
he

et
s

O
ly

m
pi

c 
Tr

ai
ni

ng

N
H

L 
&

 E
C

H
L

D
iv

is
io

n 
I C

ol
le

ge

D
iv

is
io

n 
III

 C
ol

le
ge

U
S

H
L 

&
 N

A
H

L

C
ol

le
ge

 P
re

p 
&

 M
id

ge
t A

A
A

C
om

m
un

ity

C
ur

lin
g

O
ut

do
or

R
ef

rig
er

an
t T

yp
e 

(1
)

Aldrich Arena Ramsey County White Bear Lake, MN X X 2012 1 X S

All Seasons Arena ISD #77 Mankato, MN

X X X 2005 1
X X

S

X 2016 2 S

X 2016

All Seasons Arena North Dakota State Fair Grounds Minot, ND X X 2012 1 X X S

All Seasons Arena City of Mandan Mandan, ND X 2014 1 X S

Amery Ice Arena Amery Youth Hockey Association Amery, WI X X 2007 1 X S

AMSOIL Arena
Duluth Entertainment & 
Convention Center

Duluth, MN

X X 2007 1
X

AX X X 2010 1

X X 2015-16 1 X

Andover Community Center/YMCA City of Andover Andover, MN X X 2004 1 X S

Augsburg College Ice Arena Augsburg College Minneapolis, MN
X X 2008

2 X X S
X 2015

Babbitt Ice Arena City of Babbitt Babbitt, MN X X X 2010 1 X S

Ben Boeke Ice Arena Municipality of Anchorage Anchorage, AK
X 2013

2 X
S

X X 2015-16 CO2

Benson Ice Arena City of Omaha Omaha, NE
X 2007

1 X S
X 2010

Bentley University New Ice Arena Bentley University Waltham, MA X X 2014-16 1 X X S

Berry Event Center Northern Michigan University Marquette, MI X 2016 1 X S

Bloomington Ice Gardens City of Bloomington Bloomington, MN X X 2007 1 X S

Braemar Ice Arena City of Edina Edina, MN

X X X 2010 1 X X A

X 2012 1 X X A

X X 2013-14 2 X X X A

Brett Memorial Ice Arena Matanuska-Susitna Borough Wasilla, AK X X 2014 1 X S

Bowling Green Ice Arena Bowling Green State University Bowling Green, OH X X 2016-17 1 X S

Bud King Ice Arena City of Winona Winona, MN
X X 2012 1 X A

X X 2015-16 2 X X S

Burdick Arena City of Devils Lake Devils Lake, ND
X X 2008 2

X X
S

X X X 2009 1 S

Burich Arena City of Hutchinson Hutchinson, MN

X 2013

2 X AX X 2014

X 2016

Burnsville Ice Center City of Burnsville Burnsville, MN X X X X 2010 2 X X A

Calumet Colosseum Township of Calumet Calumet, MI X X 2013 1 X S

Cam-Plex Schutz Architects Gillette, WY X 2008 1 X S

Casper Ice Arena City of Casper Casper, WY X X 2015 1 X A

Cedar Creek Ice and Expo Center Private Wausau, WI X 2008 2 X X A

Centennial Ice and Tennis Facility Wilmette Park District Wilmette, IL X X 2013 2 X A

Champlin Ice Arena City of Champlin Champlin, MN X 2006 2 X X S

Chaska Community Center City of Chaska Chaska, MN
X 2011

2 X
S

X X X 2013 A

Chaska Curling and Event Center City of Chaska Chaska, MN X X 2015 6 X A

Clearwater Florida Ice Arena Private Clearwater, FL X X 2015-16 1 X A

PROJECTS

8

STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS



Facility Name Client/Owner Location

Scope of Work

Dates

Facility Type & Use

E
va

lu
at

io
n

Fe
as

ib
ili

ty
 &

 C
on

ce
pt

C
IP

D
es

ig
n

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n

G
ra

nt
/R

eb
at

e

N
um

be
r o

f S
he

et
s

O
ly

m
pi

c 
Tr

ai
ni

ng

N
H

L 
&

 E
C

H
L

D
iv

is
io

n 
I C

ol
le

ge

D
iv

is
io

n 
III

 C
ol

le
ge

U
S

H
L 

&
 N

A
H

L

C
ol

le
ge

 P
re

p 
&

 M
id

ge
t A

A
A

C
om

m
un

ity

C
ur

lin
g

O
ut

do
or

R
ef

rig
er

an
t T

yp
e 

(1
)

Colgate University New Ice Arena Colgate University Hamilton, NY X X 2014 1 X S

Columbia Ice Rink Columbia Association Columbia, MD X X 2016-17 1 X A

Community Activity Center City of Brooklyn Park Brooklyn Park, MN X X X X 2010 2 X ??????

Colby New Ice Arena Colby College Waterville, ME X X 2016-18 1 X A

Cottage Grove Ice Arena City of Cottage Grove Cottage Grove, MN X X 2008 1 X A

Crested Butte Ice Arena City of Crested Butte Crested Butte, CO X X 2008 1 X ?????

Delano Ice Arena Delano School District Delano, MN X X 2006 1 X S

Deerfield Academy New Ice Arena Deerfield Academy Deerfield, MA X X 2015-16 1 X S

Dempsey-Anderson Ice Arena Municipality of Anchorage Anchorage, AK

X 2013
2

X

S

X X 2016
CO2

Drake Arena St. Paul Academy St. Paul, MN
X X X 2012

1 X S
X 2014

East Bethel Ice Arena City of East Bethel East Bethel, MN X X 2003 1 X S

Ebersole Ice Arena City of White Plains White Plains, NY X X 2015 1 X X A

Eden Prairie Community Center City of Eden Prairie Eden Prairie, MN

X 2004 1

X

S

X X 2005

2

S

X X 2008 A

X X 2009 A

X X X 2013 3 A

Eden Prairie Winter Rec Arena City of Eden Prairie Eden Prairie, MN X 2005 1+ X A

Edge Ice Arena
Foothills Park & Recreation 
District

Littleton, CO X 2010 ?? X S

Elk River Ice Arena City of Elk River Elk River, MN

X X X 2004

2 X

S

X 2011 S

X 2012 S

Fargo Coliseum Fargo Parks Department Fargo, ND X X 2016-17 1 X A

Fogerty Arena Fogerty Arena Blaine, MN
X X X 2012 6 X A

X X 2013 1 X A

Frank Rukavina Arena Lake County Silver Bay, MN X X X X 2007 1 X S

Franklin Park Ice Arena Franklin Park District Chicago, IL
X 2013

2 X
S

X X 2014-15 A

Global Athlete Village Private St. Paul, MN X 2011 2 X X A

Great Park Ice And Sports Center The Rinks, Inc. Irvine, CA X X 2016-18 4 X X A

Green Island Ice Arena City of La Crosse La Crosse, WI X 2013 1 X S

Guidant John Rose Oval City of Roseville Roseville, MN X X X X 2006 4 X A

Harding Ice Arena Ramsey County St. Paul, MN X X 2007 1 X S

Harry J. McDonald Memorial Center Municipality of Anchorage Eagle River, AK

X 2013

1 X

S

X X
2013-14 CO2

Hastings Civic Arena City of Hastings Hastings, MN
X 2008 1 X S

X 2016 1 X A

Hat Trick Sports Facility Hat Trick Sports St. Louis Park, MN X X 2009 2 X S

Hermantown Ice Arena City of Hermantown Hermantown, MN X X X 2010 1 X S

Heritage Sports Center City of Duluth & Hockey Assoc. Duluth, MN X X X 2008 2 X A

Hibbing Curling Club City of Hibbing Hibbing, MN X X 2013 7 X A

Hobbs Municipal Ice Center City of Eau Claire Eau Claire, WI X X 2009 1 X S

Hockey Ambitions Training Center T Rose Enterprise Dallas, TX X 2011 1 X S

9

PROJECTS
STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS



10

Facility Name Client/Owner Location

Scope of Work

Dates

Facility Type & Use

E
va

lu
at

io
n

Fe
as

ib
ili

ty
 &

 C
on

ce
pt

C
IP

D
es

ig
n

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n

G
ra

nt
/R

eb
at

e

N
um

be
r o

f S
he

et
s

O
ly

m
pi

c 
Tr

ai
ni

ng

N
H

L 
&

 E
C

H
L

D
iv

is
io

n 
I C

ol
le

ge

D
iv

is
io

n 
III

 C
ol

le
ge

U
S

H
L 

&
 N

A
H

L

C
ol

le
ge

 P
re

p 
&

 M
id

ge
t A

A
A

C
om

m
un

ity

C
ur

lin
g

O
ut

do
or

R
ef

rig
er

an
t T

yp
e 

(1
)

Hodgins-Berardo Arena City of Greenway Greenway, MI X 2014 1 X S

Homestead Resort Ice Rink Homestead Resort Hot Springs, VA X 2008 1 X S

Hommocks Ice Arena Town of Mamoroneck Mamaroneck, NY X 2008 1 X S

Hopkins Pavilion City of Hopkins Hopkins, MN X X 2014-16 1 X S

Hunt Arena UW River Falls University of Wisconsin River Falls, WI X 2014 1 X X S

Ice Den Coyotes Ice, LLC.
Scottsdale, AZ

X X X 2008 2

X X X

S

X X 2011 1 A

X X 2015-16 2 A

Chandler, AZ X X 2014-15 2 X S

Ice in Paradise Ice Association Goleta, CA X X X X 2013 2 X A

ICON Sports Grand Forks Park District Grand Forks, ND X 2014 2 X S

Incredible Ice Florida Panthers Coral Springs, FL X 2008 2 X S

Iowa River Landing Hockey Arena City of Coralville Coralville, IA X X 2017 1 X X A

Kreitzberg Arena Norwich University Northfield, VT X 2017 1 X S

LaBahn Arena (Kohl Center) University of WI-Madison Madison, WI X X 2013 1 X S

La Crosse Center City of La Crosse La Crosse, WI X 2004 1 X X S

Lansing Chapman Center Williams College Williamstown, MA X X 2012 1 X A

Lake County Arena Lake County Two Harbors, MN X X X X 2006 1 X A

Lakeview Arena City of Marquette Marquette, MI X 2006 2 X S

Lakeville-Hasse Arena City of Lakeville Lakeville, MN X X 2006 2 X S

Lasker Pool & Ice- Central Park New York Parks Department New York, NY X X 2016-18 2 X A

Lawson Ice Arena Western Michigan University Kalamazoo, MI
X 2014

1
X S

X X 2015-16 X A

Lund Arena Gustavus Adolphus College St. Peter, MN X X X 2008 1 X S

Maas Ice Arena City of Watertown Watertown, SD X X 2011 2 X S

MacInnes Student Ice Arena Michigan Tech University Houghton, MI X X X 2012 1 X A

Mandan Community Center City of Mandan Mandan, ND X X X 2015-16 2 X A

Maple Grove Community Center City of Maple Grove Maple Grove, MN
X X X 2008

2 X
A

X X 2011 A

Mariucci Arena University of Minnesota Minneapolis, MN

X 2013 1

X X

S

X 2014 2 S

X 2015 1 S

X 2017 1 X X S

MAYSA Ice Arena City of Minot/MAYSA Minot, ND
X 2012 2 X X A

X X 2015-16 3 X X A

McDonald Center Municipality of Anchorage Anchorage, AK
X 2013

1 X
S

X X 2014-15 CO2

McFetridge Sports Center Chicago Parks District Chicago, IL X 2009 1 X S

Miners Memorial Building City of Virginia Virginia, MN X X 2008 1 X A

Minot Curling Club North Dakota State Fairgrounds Minot, ND X 2014 6 X S

Mitchell Activities Center City of Mitchell Mitchell, SD X X 2013 2 X S

Morgan Park Sport Center Chicago Parks District Chicago, IL X X 2014-15 1 X A

Moorhead Sports Center City of Moorhead Moorhead, MN
X X X 2007

2 X X
S

X X 2009 S

Neilson-Reise Arena City of Bemidji Bemidji,MN
X 2005

1 X
S

X X X 2015 S

PROJECTS
STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS



11

Facility Name Client/Owner Location

Scope of Work

Dates

Facility Type & Use

E
va

lu
at

io
n

Fe
as

ib
ili

ty
 &

 C
on

ce
pt

C
IP

D
es

ig
n

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n

G
ra

nt
/R

eb
at

e

N
um

be
r o

f S
he

et
s

O
ly

m
pi

c 
Tr

ai
ni

ng

N
H

L 
&

 E
C

H
L

D
iv

is
io

n 
I C

ol
le

ge

D
iv

is
io

n 
III

 C
ol

le
ge

U
S

H
L 

&
 N

A
H

L

C
ol

le
ge

 P
re

p 
&

 M
id

ge
t A

A
A

C
om

m
un

ity

C
ur

lin
g

O
ut

do
or

R
ef

rig
er

an
t T

yp
e 

(1
)

New Hope Ice Arena City of New Hope New Hope, MN

X X 2010

2 X

S

X 2011 S

X X 2012 A

New Ice Arena City of Watertown Watertown, SD X X 2017 X A

Newberry Outdoor Rink City of Newberry Newberry, MI X 2011 1 X S

North Branch Ice Arena North Branch Hockey Assoc. North Branch, MN X 2008 1 X S

Northfield Arena City of Northfield Northfield, MN X X X 2008 1 X X S

Oakton Ice Arena Parke Ridge Park District Park Ridge, IL X 2017 1 X S

Omni Center City of Onalaska Onalaska, WI
X 2014

2 X X
S

X X 2015 S

Ozaukee County Ice Arena Ozaukee County Cedarburg, WI X 2012 6 X X S

Pagel Ice Arena City of Minnetonka Minnetonka, MN X X 2017 1 X A

Parade Ice Gardens
Minneapolis Parks and  
Recreation Board

Minneapolis, MN

X 2012 3

X

S

X X 2013 2 A

X X 2014 1 A

Pasadena Skating Center Pasadena Center Operating Co. Pasadena, CA
X 2009

1 X S
X X X 2011

Phillips Academy Arena Phillips Academy Andover, MA X X 2015-16 1 X S

Pine City Civic Center City of Pine City Pine City, MN X 2013 1 X S

Plymouth Ice Center City of Plymouth Plymouth, MN X X 2016-17 2 X A

Polar Ice Arena ISD #622 North St. Paul, MN X X 2017 1 X A

Ralph Engelstad Arena Ralph Engelstad Arena Grand Forks, ND X X X 2009 1 X X S

Ralph Engelstad Arena City of Thief River Falls Thief River Falls, MN
X 2003 1 X S

X 2017 1 X S

Reno Ice Arena GRCISA Reno, NV 2015 2 A

Reston Town Center Ice Rink City of Reston Reston, VA X X 2008 1 X S

Richfield Ice Arena City of Richfield Richfield, MN X X 2017 2 X X A

Riverside Arena City of Moose Lake Moose Lake, MN X 2012 1 X S

Rock Springs Ice Arena City of Rock Springs Rock Springs, WY X X 2011 1 X S

Rogers Activity Center City of Rogers Rogers, MN X X X 2006 1 X S

Roseville Skating Center City of Roseville Roseville, MN X 2008 1 X S

Rough Rider Event Center Watford City Watford City, ND X X 2014-15 X X A

Runstone Community Center City of Alexandria Alexandria, MN

X X X X 2009
2

X X X

S

X 2010 S

X 2015-16 3 A

Sanford Center City of Bemidji & BSU Bemidji, MN X X X 2010 1 X A

Scheels Ice Plex Ice Sports Association Sioux Falls, SD X 2013-14 3 X X A

Schwawn’s Super Rink National Sports Center Blaine, MN X X 2006 4 X X X S

Shakopee Ice Center

Shakopee Youth Hockey Assoc. Shakopee, MN X 2008 1

X

S

City of Shakopee Shakopee, MN
X 2015 2

A
X X 2015-16

Shattuck St. Mary’s Ice Arena Shattuck St. Mary’s School Fairbault, MN

X X 2008 2

X S

X X 2012 1

X X 2012 1

X 2014 1

X 2015 1

Snow King Sports and Event Center City of Jackson Jackson, WY X 2015 1 X S

PROJECTS
STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS



12

Facility Name Client/Owner Location

Scope of Work

Dates

Facility Type & Use

E
va

lu
at

io
n

Fe
as

ib
ili

ty
 &

 C
on

ce
pt

C
IP

D
es

ig
n

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n

G
ra

nt
/R

eb
at

e

N
um

be
r o

f S
he

et
s

O
ly

m
pi

c 
Tr

ai
ni

ng

N
H

L 
&

 E
C

H
L

D
iv

is
io

n 
I C

ol
le

ge

D
iv

is
io

n 
III

 C
ol

le
ge

U
S

H
L 

&
 N

A
H

L

C
ol

le
ge

 P
re

p 
&

 M
id

ge
t A

A
A

C
om

m
un

ity

C
ur

lin
g

O
ut

do
or

R
ef

rig
er

an
t T

yp
e 

(1
)

Southwest Fargo Ice Arena City of Fargo Fargo, ND X X X 2003 2 X S

Sports & Health Center University of Minnesota-Duluth Duluth, MN X X X 2010 1  X X S

St. Francis Ice Arena City of St. Francis St. Francis, MN X 2008 2 X S

St. Louis Park Recreation Center City of St. Louis Park St. Louis Park, MN
X 2012 2

X X X
S

X 2015-16 3 X A

St. Michael / Albertville Ice Arena City of Albertiville Albertville, MN X 2009 2 X S

St. Paul Curling Club St. Paul Curling Club St. Paul, MN X 2013 8 X A

St. Peters Rec Plex Arena City of St. Peters St. Peters, MO X X X 2007 2 X S

Stern Sports Arena Head of the Red Youth Hockey Wahpeton, ND X X X 2003 1 X S

Sullivan Arena Municipality of Anchorage Anchorage, AK
X 2013

1 X X X
S

X X 2014-15 C

Tartan Ice Arena Joint Powers Board Oakdale, MN X X X 2005 2 X S

Uihlein Ice Arena University School of Milwaukee River Hills, WI X 2011 1 X X A

Verizon Wireless Center City of Mankato Mankato, MN
X 2009

1 X X
S

X X X 2013 S

Veterans Memorial Community 
Center

City of Inver Grove Heights
Inver Grove Heights, 
MN

X X 2007 2
X

S

X X X 2008 2 S

X X 2016-17 2 X S

Volpe Center Merrimack College North Andover, MA X X 2013 1 X X S

Wabasha Center (MN Wild) City of St. Paul St. Paul, MN X X 2015-17 1 X X A

Waconia Ice Arena City of Waconia Waconia, MN X X 2007 2 X X A

Wadena Ice Arena City of Wadena Wadena, MN X 2008 1 X S

Doug Wool Arena (formerly Wakota) City of South St. Paul South St. Paul, MN

X 2007

2 X

S

X X 2008 S

X X X 2010 S

X X 2014-15 A

Walker Community Center City of Walker Walker, MN X 2007 1 X S

Waukesha County Ice Arenas Waukesha County Waukesha County, WI X X 2010 2 X S

Waunakee-DeForest Ice Arena Waunakee Youth Hockey Waunakee, WI X X X 2009 1 X A

West Fargo New Arena West Fargo Public Schools West Fargo, ND X X 2015-17 2 X A

West St. Paul Ice Arena City of West St. Paul West St. Paul, MN X X 2014-15 1 X A

White Bear Lake Sports Center City of White Bear Lake White Bear Lake, MN
X 2015 1 X S

X 2017 1 X A

Willmar Civic Center City of Willmar Willmar, MN
X 2013 2 X X S

X X 2014-15 2 X S

Windom Ice Arena City of Windom Windom, MN X X 2013 2 X S

Yost Arena University of Michigan Ann Arbor, MI
X 2013

1 X X
S

X X 2015 A

PROJECTS
STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS



Section 4: Representative Projects



Ice Den - Phoenix Coyotes Training Facility 
Scottsdale, Arizona 

The Ice Den is a 160,000 square foot, three-sheet ice skating 
and entertainment center located in Scottsdale, Arizona.  The 
Ice Den hosts the Phoenix Coyotes’ practices, Arizona State 
University, and nearly all the other visiting NHL teams for their 
practice needs.  The Ice Den is also a premier skating venue for 
many national and international figure skating events, shows, 
and competitions. 

Stevens assisted the Owner in performing an evaluation study 
of the original two sheet facility to solve ice quality problems 
with the direct ice system.  Once the problems were identified, 
recommended solutions were presented and a new ice rink floor 
design was completed.  The design minimized cost and down-
time by using the existing rink piping and sand.  Construction on 
the two floors was performed in phases to minimize disturbance 
to the very popular and successful ice skating facility.  

In 2011, Stevens designed the ice system for the facility’s third 
ice sheet as well.  This facility has been so successfully that 
the Owner has recently purchased an existing two sheet ice 
rink facility in Chandler, AZ.  Stevens was hired to evaluate the 
existing ice system, design the $1.2M improvements to the ice 
system and observe construction.  All projects were completed 
on schedule. Scott Ward with Stevens was lead engineer and 
construction inspector for the specialized ice system work.

Facility Type

Construction Cost

Owner

Status

 Expertise

NHL Practice Facility,
Community

3 Rinks

Completion Dates:
Ice System Eval - 2005

Phase 1 Improvements- 2006
Phase 2 Improvements - 2007
Condenser Replacement- 2011

Third Ice Sheet - 2013
Chandler AZ Renovaton - 2014

Renovation of two existing- 2016

Coyotes Ice, LLC
Scottsdale, Arizona
Chandler, Arizona

Phase 1: $150,000
Phase 2: $140,000

Condenser Replacement: $100,000
Third Ice Sheet: $1.1 M

Chandler Renovation: $1.2 M
2 Sheet Renovation: $3.8 M

Evaluation, Design,
Construction

Reference: 
Mike O’Hearn, President

Coyotes Ice, LLC
Alltel Ice Den

9375 East Bell Rd
Scottsdale, Arizona  85620

480.473.5835
mohearn@coyotesice.com

Project Description

“One of the 10 great 

USA Today and 
Kristi Yamaguchi, 1992 

Women’s Figure Skating

The new ice looks fabulous, good job to everyone 
involved. The best part...we made it in time for our ASU 

President of Coyotes Ice, LLC
-2007

13

STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS



14

STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONSSTATEMENT OF QQUALIFICATIONS

AMSOIL Arena
Duluth, Minnesota

The $60M, 6,600 seat AMSOIL Arena, at the Duluth 
Entertainment and Convention Center (DECC), complements the 
existing two sheet facility and is the new home for the University 
of Minnesota-Duluth Bulldog Division I college program. 

The design approach included aggressive LEED & energy 
reduction strategies including obtaining LEED silver certification. 
As part of this approach, the ice system design included 
environmentally-friendly and efficient refrigerants, the highest 
efficiencies motors available, larger piping systems to reduce 
pump energy requirements, a steel piping in the rink floor to 
increase the heat transfer efficiency along with many other 
energy efficient systems and designs.

Project Description

Facility Type

Construction Cost

Owner

Status

 Expertise

College
Division 1

Completed 
Design 2010

Construction 2010

Duluth Entertainment and
Convention Center

Original Budget: 
$1,500,000 (ice)

$280,000 (dashers)
Award: $1,183,964 (ice system)

Change Orders: $726

Design, Construction, Grant

Reference: 
Dan Russell

Executive Director
Duluth Entertainment and 

Convention Center
350 Harbor Dr

Duluth, MN 55082
218.722.5573

drussell@decc.org

Jeff Stark 
Venue Operations

Duluth Entertianment and 
Convention Center

350 Harbor Dr
Duluth, MN 55802

218.623.1238
jstark@decc.org



Class of 1965 Arena - Colgate University
Hamilton, New York

Facility Type

Construction Cost

Owner

Status

 Expertise

College
Division 1

Completed
Design 2015

Construction 2016

Colgate University

$37.8M

Design, Construction

Project Description

The state-of-the-art, 2,222 capacity, Class of 1965 Arena is 
the new home of the Colgate men’s and women’s ice hockey 
teams. The ice surface in the arena will be known as Steven J. 
Riggs ‘65 Rink in honor of the former men’s ice hockey team 
captain. Riggs was killed in combat in Vietnam in 1968 and was 
inducted posthumously into the Colgate Athletics Hall of Honor.

The ice rink industry continues to be challenged by the 
increasing restrictions and phase-outs of synthetic or artificial 
refrigerants that adversely affect the environment and finding 
suitable substitutions. Finding an environmentally friendly 
solution to the ice system that would be serving their new 
state-of-the-art ice arena facility was very important to Colgate 
University. Stevens was hired after initial discussions with other 
design firms failed to identify an acceptable solution. Given 
the proximity of this facility to campus and to student and 
residential housing; ammonia, a natural refrigerant, was not 
desirable to them.   

Stevens incorporated a modular heat pump type system that 
uses the synthetic refrigerant R-410A refrigerant but in much 
smaller quantities than typical refrigeration systems used 
in these facilities. These types of systems typically require 
lower flow-rates than are needed to keep the 17,000 square 
feet of ice frozen so additional design challenges had to be 
met to provide the ice quality and performance required for a 
Division 1 college hockey program. In the end, Stevens was 
very successful in meeting the environmental, performance and 
maintenance goals of the University for the ice system.

Reference: 
Stephen Hughes
Project Manager

Colgate University
13 Oak Dr

Hamilton, New York 13346
315.228.7137

shughes1@colgate.edu

15

STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS



ICE RINK STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS 16

STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONSSTATEMENT OF QQUALIFICATIONS

Verizon Wireless Center - Minnesota State University
Mankato, Minnesota

The ice system for this multi-purpose, 4,500-seat venue 
constructed in 1995 was in need of replacement. The existing 
Holmsten direct R-22 ice system was failing and the risk of 
compromising ice quality for the Division 1 Collegiate Maverick 
hockey team was not an option. In addition, the City was looking 
to provide an interior face-lift to this aging facility by replacing 
seating, the dasher board system and painting. Stevens led 
an experienced team of consultants to provide the specialized 
services and leadership required to design and manage this 
critical project. Stevens successfully scheduled and managed the 
three main projects under three separate contracts while allowing 
for dry floor events to take place, on the rink floor, prior to the 
completion of the project.  

The largest component of the project was replacing the heart 
of the facility, the direct R-22 ice system. After a thorough 
discussion on ice system replacement options, the City selected 
to modify the existing refrigeration system and replace the 
concrete rink floor. Complicating the project was piling and  
structural sub-slab systems located beneath the rink floor. These 
systems were modified to provide the necessary pipe trenches 
required for the new rink floor system. Experience in working with 
equipment rooms designed for direct ice systems proved valuable 
in making this smaller refrigeration room work with the system 
modifications.
   
The dasher board system was replaced with the latest 
technology and options to maximize player’s safety and 
spectator’s involvement and enjoyment including one of the 
first acrylic and flexible clear post support systems in collegiate 
hockey. The system was designed to easily accommodate the 
removal and re-installation of the dasher boards for dry floor 
events. Both the fixed and retractable seating systems were 
replaced with new lower maintenance and brighter seating 
systems. With careful planning, surveying of existing 
infrastructure, clear communication, and; continuous monitoring, 
scheduling and surveying as the project progressed; the project 
was completed on time for the start of the 2014 hockey season.

Facility Type

Construction Cost

Owner

Status

 Expertise

College
Division 1

Completed 
October 2013

City of 
Mankato, Minnesota

$3M

 Feasibility, Design,
 Construction, Grant

Reference: 
Steve Conover

Operations Manager
Verizon Wireless Center
One Civic Center Plaza

Mankato, Minnesota 56001
P:  507.387.8440
C:  507.381.0216

sconover@verizonwirelesscentermn.com

Project Description



17

STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONSSTATEMENT OF QQUALIFICATIONS

Sullivan Arena
Anchorage, Alaska

Sullivan Arena, known to the locals as “The Sully”, is Alaska’s 
crown jewel for all kinds of entertainment. The Sully is a 
multi-use facility hosting a variety of events year round, but the 
highlight is ice hockey.   

Sullivan Arena is Alaska’s largest entertainment venue, and has 
nearly 6,300 seats where spectators can enjoy all different levels 
of hockey. The Olympic sized arena that sits within Sullivan 
Arena hosts hockey contests for the Anchorage community, 
all  the way up to the professional level.  The Sully is home to 
the Alaska Aces of the ECHL professional league, as well as the 
University of Alaska Anchorage Seawolves who reside in the 
WCHA Division 1 hockey conference. 

Stevens spearheaded the ice system replacement design, which 
also included the replacement of the ice and dasher board 
systems and modifications to related spaces. Stevens left it’s 
mark on the project when they designed this CO2 refrigerant  
based ice system. This was the second CO2 refrigerant based ice 
system in the United States. This followed up Stevens first, and 
highly successful, CO2 based ice system at the McDonald Center 
the year before. This is the first CO2 system at the professional 
and college levels of play. The main benefit using CO2 refrigerant 
is that it minimizes energy use which provides higher 
temperature waste heat. This is important because a higher 
temperature waste heat provides opportunities for additional 
uses throughout the building. 

Facility Type

Construction Cost

Owner

Status

 Expertise

ECHL Professional,
College, Division 1

Community

Completed 
October 2015

Municipality of
Anchorage, Alaska

$6M

Evaluation, Design, Construction

Reference: 
John Rodda 

Director - Parks & Rec Department
Municipality of Anchorage

PO Box 196650
Anchorage, AK 99519

907.343.4562
roddajh@muni.org

Jon Clark
Maintenance and Operations
Municipality of Anchorage

3640 E. Tudor Rd
Warehouse 1

Anchorage, AK 99507
907.343.8257

clarkjm@ci.anchorage.ak.us

Project Description



18

Yost Ice Arena - University of Michigan 
Ann Arbor, Michigan

Yost Ice Arena is located at the University of Michigan- Ann 
Arbor and seats up to 5,800 people. Originally built in 1923, it 
has since undergone many renovations.

Stevens worked with the University to remove and rebuild the 
existing rink floor to facilitate replacement of refrigeration piping, 
make minor architectural changes in the ice equipment room, 
enclose the existing Zamboni flood water treatment system, 
extend the wall in the Zamboni area to increase separation from 
the west concourse, expand the existing snow melt pit, and the 
construction of two new brick screen walls at the south façade 
of the building to enclose the cooling tower and dumpsters. 

This project also included the replacement of existing ice, dasher 
board and related mechanical systems in this 1920’s historical 
building. The design included extensive ammonia safety systems 
such as an ammonia scrubber system, vent walls, enhanced 
ventilation, a detailed gas monitoring system, a static diffusion 
system, minimizing the ammonia charge in the system, and 
more. The architectural elements included two tiers of screen 
walls for exterior equipment and a trash container. 

Through careful planning and a thorough review of improvement 
options, the University will substantially reduce their carbon 
footprint by eliminating 6,000 pounds of ozone-depleting R-22 
refrigerant. The design was completed in 2014 and construction 
was completed in 2015. 

Stevens is also assisting the University and its emergency 
preparedness and process safety management team. 

Facility Type

Construction Cost

Owner

Status

 Expertise

College
Division 1

Completed 
October 2015

University of
Michigan - Ann Arbor

$5M

Evaluation, Design, Construction

Reference: 
Scott Wood 

      Project Manger - Architects Office
University of Michigan 

326 East Hoover, Mail Stop E
Ann Arbor, MI
734.647.1329

scottdw@umich.edu

Project Description

STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS



19

Volpe Athletic Center - Merrimack College
North Andover, Massachusetts

After receiving proposals from several ice rink contractors, the 
general contractor, and owner, Stevens was hired to perform a 
detailed review of the ice system proposals. The ice system 
proposals included a detailed matrix of key components and 
design elements to aid in the comparison and selection of a new 
ice system. Once a contractor was selected, Stevens performed 
an engineering review of the ice rink contractor’s final design for 
the ice system. Stevens was also  on-site during construction to 
observe the installation of the systems. 

Project Description

Facility Type

Construction Cost

Owner

Status

 Expertise

College
Division 1

Completed 
September 2013

Merrimack College

$1.1M

Design Review, Construction

Reference: 
Richard Gallant  - Program Director

Middlesex Islanders LLC
PO Box 439, Dunable MA 01827

978.501.4378
richard@gallantfamily.net

Dan Dal Pra - Executive Vice President
Pro Con Incorporated

PO Box 4430, Manchester, NH 03108
603.623.8811 ext. 126

ddalpra@proconinc.com

STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS



20

STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONSSTATEMENT OF QQUALIFICATIONS

Labahn Arena (Kohl Center) - University of Wisconsin
Madison, Wisconsin

This facility is an expansion of the Kohl Center on the campus 
of the University of Wisconsin-Madison and will serve as the 
Badger’s Division I Women’s hockey facility. Stevens was hired 
by the project architect to assure the facility and the University 
received a top performing ice system. The refrigeration system 
was designed around the state mandated R-507 refrigerant 
and recovers 100% of the waste heat for uses throughout the 
building.

Facility Type

Construction Cost

Owner

Status

 Expertise

College
Division 1

Completed 
November 2012

University of
Wisconsin- Madison

Initial Budget: N/A
Award: $1,350,735 (ice system)

Change Orders:  $-30

Design, Construction

Reference: 
Joe Schultz

Senior Construction Manager
Kahler Slater Architects
111 W Wisconsin Ave

Milwaukee, WI 53203-2501
414.272.2000

jschultz@kahlerslater.com

Owner Representative: Art Schultz -
Director of Kohl Center

University of Wisconsin-Madison
608.438.1915

Construction Manager/Client: Matt Premo -
Project Manager

J.H. Findorf & Sons
300 S Bedford St

Madison, WI 53703
608.257.5321

mnpremo@findorf.com

Project Description



Community Activity Center
Brooklyn Park, Minnesota

The original ice arena at the Community Activity Center in 
Brooklyn Park, Minnesota was constructed in 1983 and served 
by a direct Holmsten Ice Rinks System. As with most of these 
systems that were installed in the 1980’s, equipment failures 
have increased maintenance costs and raised concern about 
reliability. 

Stevens was the lead consultant on this project and worked 
closely with Brooklyn Park and their Energy Service organization 
to design a unique solution for the replacement of the Holmsten 
system and other mechanical systems. The solution includes 
using city well-water as a geothermal heat exchange system. 
This design allows the new refrigeration setup to operate at 
higher than normal efficiencies, unmatched by other designs in 
the industry. The new plan will also capture 100% of the waste 
heat generated from the refrigeration system for reuse in the 
facility. 

This new, energy-efficient design substantially reduces the 
greenhouse gas emissions of the facility and lowers its carbon 
footprint without sacrificing performance of the two ice sheets. 
The first of the two ice sheets were placed on-line in August, 
2010 and is exceeding performance and efficiency expectations. 

Facility Type

Construction Cost

Owner

Status

 Expertise

Community

Completed 
September 2010

City of
Brooklyn Park, Minnesota

Ice System: $1.4 M
HVAC: $1.4 M

Dashers: $165,000

Evaluation, Design,
Construction, Grant

Reference: 
Mark Palm

Facility Manager
    Brooklyn Park Community Center

5600 85th Ave N
Brooklyn Park, MN 55443

763.493.8245
mark.palm@brooklynpark.org

Project Description

21

STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS



Parade Ice Gardens
Minneapolis, Minnesota

Parade Ice Gardens were facing the same dilemma that many of 
the Minnesota ice rinks are currently facing. How long can they 
continue to safely operate with 15,000 pounds of R-22 in the 
systems that serve three ice sheets when leaks were amounting 
to over $100,000 each year?

The challenges of this particular project included: phased 
construction over two years, a very tight mechanical room to 
house a single common ammonia-based refrigeration system, 
routing large rink transmission mains through the facility, poor 
soils, and a facility hat was always open to the public.

Stevens extensive ice rink renovation experience was one 
of the major factors in the delivery of a very successful ice 
system renovation solution for the Parade Ice Gardens and the 
Minneapolis Parks and Recreation Board. 

Facility Type

Construction Cost

Owner

Status

 Expertise

Community 

Completed 
Fall 2013

Summer 2014

Minneapolis Parks
and Recreation Board

Total: $4.60M
Ice System: $3.16M

Feasibility, Design, Construction

Reference: 
Reggie Krakowski

Ice Arena Facility Manager
612.370.4846

jkrakowski@minneapolisparks.org

Project Description



23

STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONSSTATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS

Pasadena Ice Skating Center
Pasadena, California

The existing Pasadena Ice Skating Center had been operating 
since 1976 in the original historical City Ballroom, constructed in 
1931.  The facility is in need of a major renovation and repairs.  
In efforts to evaluate the aging facility and be proactive in 
sustaining and improving the community’s access to ice skating 
activities, the Pasadena Center Operating Company (PCOC) 
directed Stevens, in 2009, to perform an evaluation of the 
existing Ice Skating Center.  

The study concluded that the cost of renovating just the interior 
shell of the building and the buildings ice and other mechanical 
systems would cost over $3.7M.  However, as part of the study, 
a more economical option was found, to move the ice skating 
rink from the historical ballroom to an existing, adjacent, rigid 
frame tensile structure.   

After further consideration and evaluation, and several attempts 
by the City to build an entirely new facility, the PCOC and the 
City had decided to move ahead with transforming the existing 
structure into an ice skating facility.  Under a tight budget and 
time-frame, the facility opened on time in September, 2011.  

Facility Type

Construction Cost

Owner

Status

 Expertise

Community

Completed 
September 2011

Pasadena Center Operating Co.  

Ice System:  $900K
Dasher Boards: $165K

Remaining Build Out: $1,890,000

Evaluation, Design,
Construction, Grant

Reference: 
Michael Ross, CEO

Pasadena Center Operating Co.
300 E Green St

Pasadena, CA 91101
626.793.2122

mross@pasadenacenter.com

Project Description



24

STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONSSTATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS

Rock Springs Ice Arena - Family Recreation Center
Rock Springs, Wyoming

The Rock Springs Family Recreation Center is a major highlight 
for the local community. The Family Recreation Center is fully 
equipped with a gym complete with an indoor track, a 
state-of-the-art aquatic area, and a one sheet ice rink. This ice 
rink is home to the local community’s hockey teams and figure 
skaters. 

The Rock Springs Ice Arena utilized a Holmsten Direct Ice 
System. As with any well used mechanical system, reliability and 
maintenance costs are an ongoing issue. Stevens’ ice staff came 
up with a design to convert their Holmsten Direct Ice System 
into a state-of-the-art, energy efficient, indirect system. 

A highlight of Stevens’ design was that it allowed the city to save 
approximately $150,000 in capital costs by re-using the existing 
refrigeration equipment. While designing the indirect 
refrigeration system, the main issue was the existing 
refrigeration room was one story above the current ice sheet. 
An additional problem Stevens had to face was the poor water 
quality for the ice making process. 

Stevens’ extensive renovation experience was necessary to 
successfully navigate the various challenges that arose at the 
recreation center. Stevens came up with a design that best 
utilized the unique location of the mechanical room and the 
small, cramped space to successfully route all piping. 
Stevens also decided it was important to install a reverse 
osmosis system to filter the resurfacer and flood water. 

Facility Type

Construction Cost

Owner

Status

 Expertise

Community

Completed 
September 2011

City of
Rock Springs, Wyoming

$847,000

Design, Construction

Reference: 
David Lansang

Director - Parks & Recreation
City of Rock Springs
3900 Sweetwater Dr

Rock Springs, WY 82901
307.352.1440

dave_lansang@rswy.net

Project Description



Scheel’s Ice Plex
Sioux Falls, South Dakota

The Scheel’s Ice Plex is the product of the Ice Sports 
Association’s strong desire and determination to improve the 
opportunity for quality ice time in the region while keeping costs 
to a minimum with the focus on ice.  The outcome is an 
impressive 3 –sheet facility with one main arena in the center.  
The facility is fast becoming the regional hub for hockey and 
other skating activities.  It is also the home to the USHL Sioux 
Falls Stampede hockey team.

Probably the most impressive part of this facility is hidden in the 
back room; the refrigeration system.  This was an area the 
Owners knew they didn’t want to compromise on and 
understood the tremendous economical and social impact the 
refrigeration and ice systems have on ice rink facilities.

Stevens designed a common ammonia-based refrigeration 
system to serve all 3 ice sheets maximizing efficiency.   In 
addition, Stevens studied the benefits of using screw type 
compressors over the traditional reciprocating type 
compressors and determined it would reduce operation and 
maintenance cost while using less energy.   Waste heat recovery 
system were designed to maximize the recovery and use of the 
refrigeration system waste heat and serve the snow melt pit, 
subfloor heating systems, and preheating for domestic  water.  
The single industrial grade, flooded chiller, refrigeration system; 
waste heat recovery systems; central control system; and screw 
compressors; maximize efficiency and provide longevity lessen 
the financial burden on the facility for the next 30 plus years.

Facility Type

Construction Cost

Owner

Status

 Expertise

Community, USHL
3 Rinks

Completed 
October 2014

Ice Sports Association

$2M

Design, Construction

Reference: 
Joe Zueger

Director- Ice Sports Association
PO Box 90504

Sioux Falls, SD 57109
605.339.8185

jzueger@workplace-it.com

Project Description

25

STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS



26

STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONSSTATEMENT OF QQUALIFICATIONS

Shakopee Ice Arena
Shakopee, Minnesota

In a state with over 220 ice rinks, new facilities are becoming 
more rare. However, this growing south metro community knew 
the only way to satisfy the demand for ice and community
activities was to build a new 2-rink ice arena, new community 
center, and convert its existing single rink facility into an aquatic 
center. 

Working with an experienced ice arena and community center 
architectural firm, Stevens designed a long-term, energy efficient 
solution for the ice systems. As with any multi-sheet ice facility, 
flexibility is key to successful operation. The ammonia-based 
indirect ice system was designed to maximize flexibility by 
adding controls for individual ice temperature settings, nighttime 
setback, etc.  The system is designed to make it easier to change 
between ice and dry floor events and to operate in any 
combination of these modes.  

Facility Type

Construction Cost

Owner

Status

 Expertise

Community 
2 Rinks

Completed 
January 2017

City of
Shakopee, Minnesota

$2M

Evaluation, Design, 
Grant, Construction

Reference: 
Troy Ciemia 

Ice Arena Operations
1255 Fuller St S

Shakopee, MN 55379
952.233.9522

tciemia@ShakopeeMN.gov

Project Description



Rough Rider Center / Watford City Event Center
Watford City, North Dakota

This 262,000-square-foot, two-story municipal event and 
recreation center in Watford City, North Dakota features a 
competition swimming pool and waterpark; multi-use field 
house with three basketball courts and removable artificial 
turf; 3,000-seat arena for sporting events and concerts with 
eight executive suites; gymnastics club; elevated running track; 
administrative offices; 10,000 square feet of convention space; 
and a 1,000-seat hockey arena and separate practice hockey 
rink. The Rough Rider Center will be used by various community 
groups as well as by the Watford City High School which is 
adjacent to the event center.

The project included a common ammonia-based refrigeration 
system to maximize energy efficiency, two concrete ice rink floor 
systems, and dasher board systems. Stevens was challenged to 
consider locating the refrigeration room on the second level of 
the facility to allow a maintenance facility to be located at ground 
level and maximize the usable ground level space. The unique 
location was determined feasible but increased the concerns of 
noise, vibration, and access for maintenance and safe egress.  
Stevens worked closely with the architect to address these 
concerns resulting in a very successful multi-sheet ice system 
design that not only maximizes the performance of the ice rinks 
and the waste heat recovery systems but provided added value 
to the City for additional ground level support facilities.

Facility Type

Construction Cost

Owner

Status

 Expertise

Community
Junior-USHL

2 Rinks

Completed
2014-15

City of 
Watford, North Dakota

$90M

Design, Contruction

Reference: 
Aeon Long

Building Superintendent
Watford City Rough Rider Center

2209 Wolves Den Pkwy
Watford City, North Dakota 58854

701.570.0002
aeonl@roughridercenter.com

Project Description

27

STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS



28

STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONSSTATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS

Braemar Arena - Refrigerated Outdoor Ice Rink
Edina, Minnesota

Braemar Ice Arena is one of the premier community and high 
school venues in the U.S. and includes three indoor ice rinks 
and one outdoor ice rink.  Stevens has been working closely 
with the City of Edina since 2009 in renovating the existing ice 
arena facilities.  In 2012 Stevens completed a study to assist 
the City in planning for the replacement of the R-22-based 
refrigeration system that was serving the East Rink.  The study 
evaluated numerous replacement options.  This planning was 
the foundation for a new ammonia-based refrigeration system to 
serve the East Rink and the new outdoor ice rink.  In 2014, the 
city decided more ice time was needed and that a refrigerated 
outdoor ice rink would complement the three existing indoor 
facilities and add a unique and existing element to the overall 
facility.

One of the most efficient means of serving an outdoor ice rink 
facility with refrigeration is by sharing capacity of another ice 
system.  With an aging R-22 refrigeration system serving one 
of the three existing ice arenas and the need for more ice, the 
City hired Stevens to design a common ammonia refrigeration 
system to serve both the existing East Arena and a new outdoor 
ice sheet.  Since opening in the fall of 2015, the system has 
been operating very efficiently with utility costs unchanged 
or sometime even lower than when only the East Rink was 
operating.  

Facility Type

Construction Cost

Owner

Status

 Expertise

Community
4 Rinks

Completed 
October 2014

City of
Edina, Minnesota

$1.4M

Design, Construction

Reference: 
Ann Kattreh

Director - Parks & Recreation
City of Edina

4801 W 50th St
Edina, MN 55424

952.826.0430
akattreh@ci.edina.mn.us

Project Description



29

STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONSSTATEMENT OF QQUALIFICATIONS

St. Louis Park Rec Center - Refrigerated Outdoor Ice Rink
St. Louis Park, Minnesota

Stevens has recently completed the design for an extensive 
renovation/ new ice rink project as the prime consultant. The St. 
Louis Park City Council was looking for something that could 
not only suit their winter needs, but also be a structure that can 
host events in the warmer weather as well. The renovation and 
new ice rink will allow for hockey, ice skating and other winter 
activities now while this spring and summer it will be converted 
to a turfed field for baseball, softball, and soccer along with 
fitness classes, farmers’ markets, and theater performances. 

The project includes the replacement of two indoor R-22 
based ice systems and the design of a new outdoor ice rink 
at the St. Louis Rec Park Center. The two- existing individual 
ice refrigeration system are used to maximize sustainability, 
operating and maintenance efficiency. Another key component 
of the design for the new facility was maximizing the use of the 
waste heat from the refrigeration system.

A fabric roof structure will be added this spring eliminating 
concern for inclement weather canceling sports or community 
events.

Facility Type

Construction Cost

Owner

Status

 Expertise

Community 
3 Rinks

Completed 
October 2016

City of
St. Louis Park, Minnesota

$3.2M

Design, Construction

Reference: 
Cindy Walsh

Parks and Recreation Director
City of St. Louis Park

3700 Monterey Dr
St. Louis Park, MN 55416

952.924.2541
cwalsh@stlouispark.org

Jason Eisold 
Rec Center Manager
3700 Monterey Dr

St. Louis Park, MN 55416
952.924.2547

jeisold@stlouispark.org

Project Description



Chaska Curling and Event Center
Chaska, Minnesota

The Chaska Curling and Event Center is home to the largest 
curling membership in the United States. Fully equipped with six 
curling sheets, a lounge, and locker rooms, the Chaska Curling 
Center is becoming an important facility within the city’s park 
and recreation program. 

The facility opened in December of 2015, and has exceeded 
everyone’s expectations. It has racked up a membership of over 
1,240 curlers, provided a brand new recreational facility, and 
spurred economic growth while revitalizing the City of Chaska. 

Stevens provided the ice system design services for the new six 
sheet curling facility. This included a design for the ammonia 
based refrigeration system, waste heat recovery system, and the 
six sheet curling floor. 

After successfully completing a multi-million dollar ice system 
renovation at the city’s community center ice arena, the city 
again turned to Stevens for their expertise in curling facility 
design. 

Facility Type

Construction Cost

Owner

Status

 Expertise

Curling
6 Sheets

Completed 
December 2015

City of 
Chaska, Minnesota

$870,000

Design, Construction

Reference: 
Tom Redman

Director - Parks and Rec
City of Chaska, MN

952.448.9200
tredman@chaskamn.org

Project Description

30

STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS



31

Hibbing Curling Club
Hibbing, Minnesota

An aging curling floor prompted the City of Hibbing to make 
improvements to its existing curling club.  As part of the project, 
Stevens provided the design services that included replacing the 
existing curling floor and modifying the existing refrigeration 
system to accommodate the new floor.  

The biggest challenge on this project was the replacement of the 
existing seven individual concrete floors with one single 
refrigerated floor, around 42 building columns, to allow the 
owner to move its ice resurfacing equipment between lanes.  

Other key improvements included modifying the existing chiller 
and pumping system to increase the flow rate to the floor
improving ice quality and installing a new sub-floor heating 
system to eliminate the heaving problems the facility was 
plagued with for many years. 

Facility Type

Construction Cost

Owner

Status

 Expertise

Curling
7 Sheets

Completed 
October 2013

City of
Hibbing, Minnesota

$484K

Design, Construction

Reference: 
Mark Wirtanen

Project Architect
Architectural Resources, Inc.

704 E Howard St
Hibbing, MN 55746

218.263.6868
mark.wirtanen@arimn.com

Peter Hyduke
Director of City Services

Parks & Recreation Department
City of Hibbing
400 E 23rd St

Hibbing, MN 55746
218.362.5940

phyduke@ci.hibbing.mn.us

Project Description

STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS



32

A Few of Our Current Projects

Facility Type

Owner

 Expertise

Professional NHL

Minnesota Wild
St. Paul Port Authority

Ice System Design

Wabasha Center
St. Paul, Minnesota

Great Park Ice & Sports Complex
Irvine, California

Deerfield Athletic Complex, Deerfield Academy
Deerfield, Massachusetts

Bentley Multipurpose Arena, Bentley University
Boston, Massachuesetts

The Minnesota Wild are getting a new practice 
facility on a roof of a downtown St. Paul parking 
structure. Construction at the building owned by 
St. Paul Port Authority began in the fall of 2016 
and is set to be finished by September 2017. It 
will be a steel structure and an all-glass front. 
Stevens designed the ice system for this project 
challenged by a west facing wall of windows. The 
Wild will now join the other NHL teams in having 
a dedicated practice facility.

Reference: 
Mark Anger

Facility Development / 
Project Manager
Minnesota Wild

317 Washington St
St. Paul, Minnesota 55102

651.312.3476
manger@wild.com

Facility Type

Owner

 Expertise

Professional NHL
Community

The Rinks

Ice System Design

Reference: 
Art Trottier

Vice President
The Rinks

300 W Lincoln Ave
Anaheim, California 92805

714.518.3201
atrottier@the-rinks.com

Facility Type

Owner

 Expertise

College Prep

Deerfield Academy

Ice System Design

Reference: 
Nancy Freedman
Sasaki Associates

64 Pleasant St
Watertown, Massachusetts 

02472
617.923.7385

nfreedman@sasaki.com

Facility Type

Owner

 Expertise

College
Division 1

Bentley University

Ice System Design

Reference: 
Jan Taylor

Associate Prinicpal
Architectural Resources 

Cambridge
Suite 4101

501 Boylston St
Boston, Massachusetts 02116

617.575.4252
jtaylor@arcusa.com

This 280,000-square-foot community ice 
complex and practice facility for the Anaheim 
Ducks will be the largest of its kind in California. 
It will have four ice sheets with one having 
seating for up to 2,500 spectators. Many 
programs including youth and adult hockey, 
figure skating, curling, broomball, sled hockey, 
and public open skate will be available at the 
facility. Stevens experience in designing multi-
sheet complexes was key to an efficient and cost 
effective design for the ice system. The Great 
Park Ice & Sports Complex is scheduled to open 
in July 2018.

The new Deerfield Academy ice rink will be 
located in their new 136,000 square-foot Athletic 
Complex with a seating capacity of 466 plus 
viewing galleries and standing room. Various 
other spaces include a puck shooting and skate 
sharpening room. The facility will also have a 
Field House with synthetic turf, a tennis pavilion, 
exercise rooms, lounges, conference rooms, 
and a golf simulator room. Stevens designed the 
specialized heat pump-based ice system for this 
project. The $52M facility is set to be completed 
in the fall of 2018. 

This new arena will have approximately 2,000 
fixed seats that can also accommodate up to 
3,400 for larger events. The facility will serve as 
an ice hockey arena for Bentley’s NCAA Division 
1 hockey team and a location for seminars, 
concerts, and guest speakers. Looking for an 
alternative to an ammonia-based ice system, 
Stevens assisted the University in evaluating 
other options. 

Conceptual Drawing by Sasaki Conceptual Drawing by Architectural Resources Cambridge (ARC)

STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS



Section 5: References



We take pride in serving our clients’ needs. The success of a project is not only measured by its function, value, and cost-effectiveness; 
but through our client’s satisfaction. We strive to be a partner in your project. We encourage you to call our references listed below.

If there are projects listed in our SOQ that do not have references listed, please feel free to call us for additional reference information.

33

MacInnes Student Ice Arena - Michigan Technological University 
Houghton, MI

dpnordst@mtu.edu

Mariucci Arena - University of Minnesota
Minneapolis, MN

th 

Kraus Anderson

gerry.domino@drausanderson.com

Sports and Health Center - University of Minnesota-

Duluth, MN

jkessler@d.umn.edu

Ralph Engelstad Arena - University of North Dakota
Grand Forks, ND

jodyh@theralph.com

Compton Family Ice Arena- University of Notre Dame
Notre Dame, IN

REFERENCES
STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS



34

Runestone Community Center
Alexandria, MN

All Seasons Arena
Mankato, MN

Elk River Ice Arena
Elk River, MN

Blaine, MN

Moorhead Sports Center
Moorhead, MN

Lawson Arena
Western Michigan University

Tartan Ice Arena/Polar Ice Arena
Oakdale, MN

STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS

REFERENCES



200+ 
PROJECTS

23 
STATES

20+ 
YEARS OF
SPECIALTY 

EXPERIENCE



P. 651.436.2075
2211 O’Neil Rd. Hudson, WI 54016



B32 Engineering Group specializes in the planning, consultation, design, and 
construction administration of the ice system for ice arena facilities. As a nationally 
recognized leader in the ice rink industry we have completed over 250 very successful 
ice rink projects ranging from community based facilities, outdoor skating surfaces, 
curling facilities, Division 1 College facilities to NHL facilities.  

We embrace the use of renewable and sustainable materials and techniques in our 
standard design practices.  We place them front and center during our continuous 
efforts to research and find new approaches, technologies, and environmentally-
friendly materials and refrigerants.  A few examples include: our on-going evaluation, 
analysis and application of CO2 as a refrigerant and the first applications of CO2 in 
the United States (B32 was the first in the United States to use CO2 in an ice rink 
application); our continued new applications for using waste heat in the facility; and 
our very successful application using a municipal water source as a geothermal source 
of energy.  We have recently completed the soon to be Platinum LEED certified ice 
arena facility at Bentley University, MA with ARC. We strongly believe that ice systems 
designed for longevity and minimal operation and maintenance costs will use less 
energy, require fewer repairs, and will play a key role in the facility’s success.

Our on-going success is attributed to the passion we have for these unique 
facilities, ice sports in general, and the personal attention we provide for each and 
every project.  Our involvement in the industry not only includes the professional 
services we provide, but the many hours we have spent as users of these facilities 
as hockey players, volunteer coaches, coaching coordinators, etc. and overall long 
term supporters of the volunteer organizations that grow and support these sports. 
The combination of personal and professional experiences has  proven invaluable 
to the success of our design projects.  

We look forward to sharing our knowledge and experiences with you.

B32 Engineering Group, Inc.
2211 O’Neil Road 

Hudson, WI 54016

Legal Status: 
S Corporation

Owner:  
Scott Ward, PE

          (AK, AZ, CO, CT, FL, IA, IL, MA, MD, ME, MI, 
MN, MO, NC, ND, NE, NH, NJ, NM, NY, OH, PA, 

SD, TN, TX, VT, WI, WY)

 Services Offered:    

Ice System Design
Ice Arena Consultation

Feasibility Studies
Planning

Evaluation Studies
Energy and Operation Studies

Construction Administration
Post Construction

Funding Assistance

Our Firm



WIGHT & COMPANY  |  1WIGH

PR
OJECT MANAGER

DESIGNER

ANIA SZULC, 
LEED AP BD+C 

ST
RU

CT

URAL ENGINEERIN
G

MATTHEW AQUINO, 
PE, SE

DI
RECTOR OF MEP

SUDESH SARAF,  
PE, LEED AP

RE
C 

PR
E-C

ONSTRUCTIO
N

CRAIG POLTE LOIS VITT SALE, 
FAIA, LEED FELLOW 

DE
SIG

N PRINCIPAL
CO

ST
 MANAGEMEN

T

RANDY JARDINE, 
CPE, LEED AP

ICE ENGINEER

SCOTT WARD, PE

MATTHEW DUGGAN 
AIA, LEED AP

D
IR

EC
TO

R OF PARKS & REC

BOB IJAMS, PLA



2  |  WIGHT & COMPANY

EDUCATION/ 
REGISTRATIONS
Bachelor of Science, 
Architectural Studies, 
University of Illinois at 
Urbana-Champaign
Licensed Architect – IL
LEED Accredited 
Professional
AFFILIATIONS 
American Institute of 
Architects

MATTHEW DUGGAN, AIA, LEED AP  PROJECT MANAGER

Matthew has over 28 years of experience assisting clients in numerous sectors with 
parks and recreation, corporate, commercial, education,  and religious projects.  As 
Vice President, Corporate Market Manager, he is involved from the initial client 
introductions, to programming, design, bidding, and construction coordination 
through move-in. He excels at building and leading a high-performance team, 
driving results, and managing budgets and schedules.

RELEVANT EXPERIENCE
Parks & Recreation
Glencoe Park District – Glencoe, IL
• 
• IT and ceramics room renovation 
Calumet Memorial Park District – Calument City, IL
• Harrison Street Indoor Sports Facility
Glenview Park District – Glenview, IL 
• The Grove Interpretive Center renovation
Mount Prospect Park District – Mount Prospect, IL
• Central Community Center/NWSRA renovation
Northbrook Park District – Northbrook, IL
• Activity Center

• Prairie Activity & Recreation Center
South Elgin Parks & Recreation Department – South Elgin, IL
• Indoor sports center

• 9th District Police Station site adaptation and parking garage, LEED-NC Gold 
• 23rd District Police Station site adaptation and parking garage, LEED-NC Gold 

• Sky Theater renovation
• Universe Theater renovation
Glen Ellyn Park District – Glen Ellyn, IL
• Ackerman Sports and Fitness Center Renovation 



WIGHT & COMPANY  |  3

EDUCATION/ 
REGISTRATIONS
Bachelor of Arts, Indiana 
University
Masters of Architecture, 
Catholic University of 
America
Licensed Architect – IL
LEED Fellow
AIA Fellow

Professional (CGP)
AFFILIATIONS
American Institute of 
Architects
The Conservation 
Foundation, Board 
Member since 2014
Green Infrastructure 
Foundation,                
Board Member
Living Architecture 
Performance Tool,           
Co-chair 
Metropolitan Planning 
Council Sensible Growth 
Committee, 2013
Downers Grove 
Environmental 
Concerns Commission, 
Commissioner 
US Green Building 
Council (USGBC)
• Illinois Chapter Leader 

Award 2012
• Advisory Council 2017
• Chair 2006
• Vice-Chair 2005 
• Board Member 2004-

2006
Illinois Healthy Schools 
Campaign Task Force 
Illinois Climate Change 
Advisory Group
Illinois Green Building 
Advisory Council

LOIS VITT SALE, FAIA, LEED FELLOW  DESIGN PRINCIPAL

Lois’ 30 year career as a practicing architect has focused on sustainability as 
intrinsic to design, aided by the application of green technologies and sustainable 
planning. She has educated, volunteered, and lent her energies to promulgate an 
understanding that creating places where people thrive demands deeply sustainable 
solutions for the built environment. 
Lois’ career has been both driven and distinguished by environmentally sound 
building practices. Her portfolio consists of more than 80 LEED projects, including 
prominent projects such as the LEED Platinum Hidden Oaks Nature Center and the 

RELEVANT EXPERIENCE
Parks & Recreation 
Glen Ellyn Park District – Glen Ellyn, IL
• Ackerman Sports and Fitness Center Renovation

• 
new recreation center targeting Passive House Institute US (PHIUS) and Net 

Naperville Park District, Knoch Knolls Nature Center – Naperville, IL
• 

18 kW photovoltaic array, VRF heating and cooling, and LED lighting throughout. 

• 
the design team in creating a facility on this 17-acre wooded site that used round 
timber for structure and local limestone (across the river) to enclose its preschool 
classrooms. This facility features a 2,000-sf green roof,  and utilizes geothermal 
heat and integrated photovoltaics, as well as a constructed wetland for  
blackwater treatment and a straw bale structure to house a “mud-kitchen” for  
its smallest visitors. 

Evelyn Pease Tyner Interpretive Center – Glenview, IL
• Designer and Principal for this 6,500-sf, zero-energy interpretive center that 

project includes a geothermal heat pump, integrated photovoltaics, a large green 

wheatboard. Situated on a 32-acre remnant prairie, the center will serve to teach 
visitors about the history and science of the prairie while demonstrating ways to 
live on the prairie “lightly.”

Glenview Park District – Glenview, IL 
• The Grove Interpretive Center Renovation
Northbrook Park District – Northbrook, IL 
• Activity Center
Oakbrook Park District – Oakbrook, IL 
• Cori’s Clubhouse Recreation Facility 

• Oakton Ice Arena Renovation



4  |  WIGHT & COMPANY

EDUCATION/ 
REGISTRATIONS
Bachelor of Science, 
Architectural Studies, 
University of Illinois at 
Urbana-Champaign

CRAIG POLTE  PRE CONSTRUCTION RECREATION MANAGER

Craig brings over 30 years of experience in all facets of the construction industry, 

been a construction manager on numerous projects for park districts, municipalities, 
and public agencies. Craig is experienced in all phases of complex project 
development and delivery. His understanding of budgeting and scheduling issues 

goals and expectations are achieved. He excels at integrating detailed construction 
logistics and phasing plans early in the design process.

RELEVANT EXPERIENCE
Parks & Recreation 
Park District of Franklin Park – Franklin Park, IL
• Franklin Park Ice Arena renovation
Niles Park District – Niles, IL
• IceLand Skate Complex
• LoVerde Sports and Recreation Center
• Golf View Recreation Center
• Oasis Fun Park
• Tam Tennis Center renovation
• Golf Course Pedestrian Bridge replacement

• Prairie Activity and Recreation Center
Oak Brook Park District – Oak Brook, IL
• Family locker room renovation
• Central Park improvement project
Bensenville Recreation & Community Programming Department – Bensenville, IL
• The Edge Ice Arena renovation
Bolingbrook Park District – Bolingbrook, IL
• 
• Hidden Oaks Conservation Area
Frankfort Park District – Frankfort, IL
• Recreation Center planning
Glen Ellyn Park District – Glen Ellyn, IL
• Lake Ellyn Boat House and Park improvements, Phase I and II
• Ackerman Sports and Fitness center renovation
Naperville Park District – Naperville, IL
• Fort Hill Activity Center
• Nike Park
Normal Parks & Recreation Department – Normal, IL
• Maxwell Park Soccer Complex

• Oakton Ice Arena Renovation 
South Elgin Parks & Recreation Department – South Elgin, IL
• Indoor sports center
Wheaton Park District – Wheaton, IL
• Graf Park



WIGHT & COMPANY  |  5

EDUCATION/ 
REGISTRATIONS
Master of Architecture 
and Urban Planning, 
Gdansk University of 
Technology, Poland
LEED Accredited 
Professional

ANIA SZULC, LEED AP BD+C  DESIGNER

developed from planning and design engagements with parks & recreation, public, 

advocate of sustainable design, she has provided assistance on various projects in 

RELEVANT EXPERIENCE
Parks & Recreation 
Glencoe Park District – Glencoe, IL
• 
• IT and ceramics room renovation
Glen Ellyn Park District – Glen Ellyn, IL
• Ackerman Sports and Fitness Center Renovation
Glenview Park District – Glenview, IL 
• The Grove Interpretive Center renovation
Northbrook Park District – Northbrook, IL
• Activity Center

• Prairie Activity & Recreation Center
Bolingbrook Park District – Bolingbrook, IL
• Hidden Oaks Nature Center, LEED Platinum 
Naperville Park District – Naperville, IL
• Seager Park Interpretive Center 
• Knoch Knolls Nature Center, LEED Platinum 
Niles Park District – Niles, IL
• IceLand Skate Complex facility improvements

Municipal

• Mundelein Village Hall

County 
DuPage County – Wheaton, IL
• County IT area renovation 
• Health Department – Community Center
• Health Department – Concept planning study 
• Health Department – Dental Clinic remodeling 
• Health Department – Mental Health Clinic renovation
Kane County – Geneva, IL
• Randall Road Branch Court & Conference Center
• Children’s Area study
• Third Street Courthouse renovation 
Will County – Joliet, IL  
• County-wide facility needs analysis



6  |  WIGHT & COMPANY

EDUCATION/ 
REGISTRATIONS
Bachelor of Science, 
Architectural Studies, 
University of Illinois at 
Urbana-Champaign

SUDESH SARAF, PE, LEED AP  DIRECTOR OF MEP ENGINEERING

Sudesh has over 25 years of experience, through which he has developed an 
expertise in the design of MEP systems, including control systems, energy analysis, 
life cycle cost analysis, and electrical infrastructure, for commercial and institutional 
projects. His responsibilities include project engineering design and project 
management for municipal, education, laboratory, residential, and corporate facilities 
in the Chicago metropolitan area. Sudesh leads the engineering group that focuses 

RELEVANT EXPERIENCE
Parks & Recreation

• Oakton Ice Arena
• Maintenance facility HVAC 
Glen Ellyn Park District – Glen Ellyn, IL
• Ackerman Sports and Fitness Center Renovation
Bolingbrook Park District – Bolingbrook, IL
• Hidden Oaks Conservation Area
City of Aurora – Aurora, IL
• Water Treatment Plant geothermal feasibility study
Fox Valley Park District – Aurora, IL
• Facility analysis study
Glenview Park District – Glenview, IL
• The Grove Nature Center
Naperville Park District – Naperville, IL
• Seager Park Interpretive Center
• Knoch Knolls Interpretive Center, LEED Platinum
Niles Park District – Niles, IL 
• IceLand Skate Complex 
• LoVerde Sports and Recreation Center
Northbrook Park District – Northbrook, IL
• Activity Center
Oak Brook Park District – Oak Brook, IL
• Family locker room renovation

• Prairie Activity & Recreation Center

County
DuPage County, Forest Preserve District – Various Locations, IL
• Willowbrook Wildlife Center (Wheaton)

• 911 Call Center
Kane County – Geneva, IL
• Branch Court & Conference Center
• Third Street Courthouse renovation

Government

• Building 3291 Laser Target Platform design submittal



WIGHT & COMPANY  |  7

EDUCATION/ 
REGISTRATIONS
Masters of Science, 
Civil Engineering, 
Northwestern University
Bachelor of Science, Civil 
Engineering, University 
of Illinois at Urbana-
Champaign

Construction 
Management, Illinois 
Institute of Technology
Licensed Structural 
Engineer
Licensed Professional 
Engineer
AFFILIATIONS
American Society of  Civil 
Engineers (ASCE) 
Structural Engineering 
Association of Illinois 
(SEAOI)
American Concrete 
Institute (ACI)
American Institute of 
Steel Construction (AISC)
National Council of 
Structural Engineers 
Associations (NCSEA)

MATTHEW AQUINO, PE, SE  DIRECTOR OF STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING

Matthew has over 25 years of experience in building engineering with an emphasis 
on structural design, analysis, project coordination, and project delivery. Matthew’s 
expertise lies in the structural design and management of small-scale assignments to 
large, complex projects. His project experience spans the design and renovation of 
educational, municipal, and other public buildings; low-rise, mid-rise, and high-rise 

structures; and warehouses.

RELEVANT EXPERIENCE
Parks & Recreation 
Chicago Park District– Chicago, IL
• Leonard Louie Fieldhouse, LEED Platinum
Glen Ellyn Park District – Glen Ellyn, IL
• Ackerman Sports and Fitness Center Renovation
Glenview Park District – Glenview, IL 
• The Grove Interpretive Center renovation
Naperville Park District – Naperville, IL
• Seager Park Interpretive Center
• Knoch Knolls Interpretive Center, LEED Platinum
Niles Park District – Niles, IL
• LoVerde Sports and Recreation Center, addition and renovation
• IceLand Skate Complex
Northbrook Park District – Northbrook, IL
• Activity Center

• Oakton Ice Arena

• Prairie Activity & Recreation Center

PK-12 Education
New Trier High School District 203 – Winnetka, IL
• New Trier High School Winnetka Campus addition

• East Building addition

• Central Elementary School, addition and renovations
• North Elementary School, addition and renovations 
• Orchard Place Elementary School, addition and renovations
• 
• South Elementary School, addition and renovations 
• Terrace Elementary, addition and renovations  
Joliet Township HSD 204 – Joliet, IL
• West High School science addition
• Central High School student center and galleria
• Transition center renovation
• Concessions building



8  |  PROPOSAL FOR GLEN ELLYN PARK DISTRICT: ACKERMAN SPORTS AND FITNESS CENTER RENOVATION

EDUCATION/ 
REGISTRATIONS
Bachelor of Science, 
Construction 
Management, California 
State University, Chico

Estimator
LEED Accredited 
Professional
AFFILIATIONS
Board Director American 
Society of Professional 
Estimators – Chicago 
Chapter 7

RANDY JARDINE, CEP, LEED AP  DIRECTOR OF COST MANAGEMENT

With nearly 30 years of construction estimating experience, Randy is skilled in 

and pre-construction process. He collaborates with design teams to manage 
scheduling and cost estimating, as well as constructibility reviews. Randy’s expertise 
in budgeting and detailed estimating helps clients to make more informed decisions. 
Additionally, his attention to detail assists project teams in ensuring that all aspects 

RELEVANT EXPERIENCE
Municipal
Northbrook Park District – Northbrook, IL
• Activity Center

• Prairie Activity & Recreation center
Naperville Park District – Naperville, IL
• Fort Hill Activity Center
• Knoch Knolls Nature Center
Glenview Park District – Glenview, IL 
• The Grove Interpretive Center renovation
Glen Ellyn Park District – Glen Ellyn, IL
• Lake Ellyn Boat House renovation

• City Hall restack and consolidation

• Criminal Courthouse and Jail Owners Representative
DuPage County – DuPage County, IL
• DU-COMM Public Safety Communications Facility feasibility study
• Jeanne Nicarico Facility, construction management
DuPage County Health Department – Wheaton, IL
• Community Center
• 
Forest Preserve District of DuPage County – Wheaton, IL
• Willowbrook Wildlife Center master plan
• Willowbrook Wildlife Center support facility and parking expansion
• Honey Processing building 
Niles Park District – Niles, IL
• IceLand Skate Park
• LoVerde Sports and Recreation Center
Kane County – Geneva, IL
• Children’s study area
• 

• McLean County Law and Justice Center expansion

• Chinatown Branch Library
• Albany Branch Library
• Chicago Public Schools 2013 School Improvement Project
• Gately Stadium renovations 
• 



WIGHT & COMPANY  |  9

Scott Ward, P.E.
Principal/Vice President/Project Engineer MN Wild, St. Paul, MN

Bowling Green State University, OH
 

Colgate University, Hamilton, NY

Green Bay Packers, Green Bay, WI

St. Louis Blues, St. Louis, MO

St. Louis Blues, Maryland Park, MO

Bemidji State University, Bemidji, MN

 • CO

City of St. Louis Park, St. Louis Park, MN

University of Minnesota

 
 

 

Team Members and Qualifications



V. Action Item C
Approval of the Lincoln Playground Design

Glencoe Park District
August 2019 Board Meeting



Glenc

To:      B

From: L

SUBJEC

Attached
feedback
playgrou
plans, sta

coe Park Distric

oard of Com

Lisa Sheppard

CT: Lincoln P

d are the desi
k from the Bo
und is project
aff is recomm

ct / 999 Green

mmissioners 

d, Executive

Park Playgro

igns from Al
oard and off
ted to be in t
mending app

 Bay Road / Gl
www.glen

e Director

ound

ltamanu for 
fers a lot of p
the budgeted
proval of the

lencoe, IL  600
coeparkdistrict

Lincoln Park
play potentia
d amount app
 design. 

022 / (847) 83
t.com 

k playgroun
al in all the d
proved by th

5-3030 / fax (

nd. The plan 
different area
he Board. Af

847) 835-4942

Date: 8

encompasse
as. This 
fter review o

2

8/8/19

es the 

of the 



Lincoln and Crescent
August 20th 2019



Lincoln and Crescent Playground :  Existing Site 



Lincoln and Crescent Playground :  Existing Site



Lincoln and Crescent Playground



Existing Site Topography and Drainage



Sidewalk from Earlier Alignment



Old Green Bay and Glencoe History IntertwinedExisting Playground View from Old Green Bay



Old Green Bay and Glencoe History IntertwinedExisting Sidewalk/Path



Old Green Bay and Glencoe History Intertwined
Existing Playground on Rise



Old Green Bay and Glencoe History Intertwined
Existing Playground View From Lincoln Crescent



Old Green Bay and Glencoe History Intertwined
Existing Playground View From Lincoln Crescent



Old Green Bay and Glencoe History IntertwinedMake use of the Slope as at West Park



Old Green Bay and Glencoe History IntertwinedAdd Interactive Water Feature



Old Green Bay and Glencoe History IntertwinedInclude a Runnel



Old Green Bay and Glencoe History Intertwined

Example at Oak Park Conservatory



Old Green Bay and Glencoe History IntertwinedHand-Cranked Miniature Train
ne History Intertwined



Preliminary Design

Group Swings

Miniature Train 

Main Playground

Interactive Water Feature



Old Green Bay and Glencoe History Intertwined
Preliminary Design

Interactive Water Feature

Runnel, runs down slope

Pool (connect to wet meadow planting 
and existing storm water catch basin

Connection to Trail



Old Green Bay and Glencoe History Intertwined

Potential Hand Driven Train 

160 Feet to nearest 
Residence to the SE

200 Feet to nearest  
residence to the NE

Comments by Board 
Members and Staff
• Protect trees where 

possible
• Add stroller and bike 

parking at entries
• Move swings
• Add accessible tables
• Add seating for all ages



Old Green Bay and Glencoe History IntertwinedCurrent Design



Old Green Bay and Glencoe History IntertwinedCurrent Design
Main Playground

Bike & Stroller Parking
(Added)

Picnic 
(swings moved trees saved)

ADA Picnic Table
(Added)

Miniature Train 

Bike & Stroller Parking



Current Design

Interactive Water Feature

Runnel, runs down slope

Connection to Trail

I

Circular Bench Meeting Place
(Added)

Pool

Drinking Fountain



Old Green Bay and Glencoe History Intertwined

Proposed Play Equipment 2-5

Note: Colors will change



Old Green Bay and Glencoe History Intertwined

Proposed Play Equipment 2-5



Old Green Bay and Glencoe History Intertwined

Proposed Play Equipment 2-5



Old Green Bay and Glencoe History Intertwined

Proposed Play Equipment 2-5



Old Green Bay and Glencoe History Intertwined

Proposed Play Equipment 5-12 



Old Green Bay and Glencoe History Intertwined

Proposed Play Equipment 5-12 

Global Motion



Old Green Bay and Glencoe History Intertwined

Proposed Play Equipment 5-12 
Double Slides



Old Green Bay and Glencoe History Intertwined

Proposed Play Equipment 5-12 



Old Green Bay and Glencoe History Intertwined

Added to Main Piece of Equipment



Old Green Bay and Glencoe History Intertwined

Rendered Views of Proposed



Old Green Bay and Glencoe History Intertwined



Old Green Bay and Glencoe History Intertwined



Old Green Bay and Glencoe History Intertwined



Old Green Bay and Glencoe History Intertwined



Comparison Existing and Proposedp g p

Existing Playground Area  2,951 S.F.

Proposed Playground Area 4,720 S.F.
Not including train



Old Green Bay and Glencoe History IntertwinedCurrent Design





V. Action Item D
Approval of emergency repairs of Takiff
Center air handler #1 &3 compressors

Glencoe Park District
August 2019 Board Meeting



Glenc

TO:

FROM:

DATE: 

SUBJEC

On Augu
provide c
District’s
units requ
units wer

This equi
repairs th
Sheppard
emergenc

The repa
extended
to avoid 

It is due t
simultane
this are r
an operat

Recomm
Air Hand

coe Park Distric

 Board

  Lisa S
 Maint

 8/9/19

CT: Emerg

ust 5, 2019, t
cooling to th
s contractual
uired the rep
re temporari

ipment oper
he units wou
d consulted w
cy repair for

irs are subst
d shut-down.
any interrup

to coinciden
eous failure 
outine in nat
ting account

mended Mot
dler 1 & 3 by

ct / 999 Green

INT

d of Commis

Sheppard, Ex
tenance

9

gency Repai

two of the th
he Communit
l HVAC serv
placement of
ly restarted a

ating at max
uld not be eff
with the Pres
r a cost of $2

antial and re
 The repairs

ption in servi

nce that two u
of two comp
ture for equi
t specifically

tion: The app
y Althoff Inc

 Bay Road / Gl
www.glen

TEROFFIC

ssioners

xecutive Dir

irs Takiff Ce

hree air hand
ty Wing and
vice provide
f one out of f
at limited co

ximum capac
fective in hig
sident of the
28,170 was a

equire the us
s are schedul
ice.  

units require
pressors that
ipment that i
y budgeted fo

proval of the
c. of Crystal 

lencoe, IL  600
coeparkdistrict

CE MEMOR

ector and Ch

enter Air Han

dlers at the T
d ELC Wing
er (Althoff In
four compre

ooling capaci

city is requir
gh heat. Bas
e Board of Co
authorized. 

se of a crane
led to take pl

e service at t
t Board auth
is 11 years o
or HVAC m

e emergency
Lake for a t

022 / (847) 83
t.com 

RANDUM

hris Leiner, D

ndler #1& 3

Takiff Center
g. Upon a det
ndustries), it 
essors and as
ity.

red to operat
ed on this fa
ommissione

; additionall
lace during t

the same tim
horization is 
old. These re

maintenance.

y repairs nec
total of $28,

5-3030 / fax (

M

Director of P

 Compresso

r broke down
tailed inspec
t was determ
ssociated com

te the Takiff
act, Executiv
ers Lisa M. B

ly the equipm
the Takiff C

me. It is only 
necessary. R

epairs will be

cessary on th
170.

847) 835-4942

Parks & 

rs  

n. These uni
ction by the P

mined that bo
mponents. T

f Center. Wit
ve Director L
Brooks and t

ment will nee
Center shutdo

due to the 
Repairs such
e funded out

he Takiff Cen

2

its
Park
th

The

thout
Lisa
the

ed an 
own

h as 
t of 

nter’s



VII. Park Tour

Glencoe Park District
August 2019 Board Meeting



Glenc

To:      B

From: L

SUBJEC

After act
we will in

W
M
K
L
S
S
M

coe Park Distric

oard of Com

Lisa Sheppard

CT: Parks To

ion items are
ncluded in th

Watts Park 
Milton Park 
Kalk Park Pat
Lakefront Ten

outh and Gr
helton Park 

Maintenance

ct / 999 Green

mmissioners 

d, Executive

ur Itinerary 

e approved,
he tour: 

thway
nnis Courts 

reen Bay Par

Center

 Bay Road / Gl
www.glen

e Director

we will clim

rk

lencoe, IL  600
coeparkdistrict

mb aboard H

022 / (847) 83
t.com 

Hilary the GP

5-3030 / fax (

PD bus. The 

847) 835-4942

Date: 8

following pa

2

8/8/19

arks


	Agenda
	III. Consent Agenda Items
	Minutes of July 16, 2019 Regular Board Meeting
	Voucher List of Bills 7/10/19-8/14/19
	V. Action Item A: Takiff IT room Expansion/HVAC replacement bid
	Memo: Takiff IT room expansion/HVAC replacement bid
	V. Action Item B: Agreement of services related to the development of the Watts Rec Center Master Plan and PARC Grant Application
	Memo: Wight & Company agreement for services
	Wight & Company Agreement
	Statement of Qualifications
	B32 Engineering Group
	Project Team & Qualifications
	V. Action Item C: Lincoln Playground Design
	Memo: Lincoln Park Playground
	Presentation on Lincoln Park Playground
	V. Action Item D: Emergency repairs of Takiff Center air handler #1 & 3 compressors
	Memo: Emergency repair Takiff Center air handler #1 & 3 compressors
	VII. Park Tour
	Memo: Itinerary

